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208 West Third Street, Suite 101


Williamsport, PA  17701-6448

March 13, 2008
Northcentral Regional Office
Fax
570‑327‑3420

CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7005 1160 0005 4193 6518  
Mr. Jay Alexander 

Wayne Township Landfill

P.O. Box 209

McElhattan, PA 17748-0209


Re:
Completeness Review



Northside Expansion Permit Application








Wayne Township Landfill, Permit #100955


APS# 631892, AUTH# 713267


Wayne Township, Clinton County

Dear Mr. Alexander   7   Salutation  :


The Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) has determined that the referenced application for your permit modification is administratively complete. As you know, on February 6, 2008, the timeline for the review of this application was negotiated between the Clinton County Solid Waste Authority, Clinton County, Wayne Township, and DEP.  At that time, a 660 day DEP review timeline was agreed upon.


During the technical review, Mr. Joseph Figured will be the lead reviewer evaluating the adequacy of the application to determine compliance with applicable rules and regulations.  Mr. Figured    10   Mr. or Ms.  same as #9   will also coordinate comments from other technical staff, as necessary, to complete a comprehensive evaluation of the application.


If you have any questions, please contact Mr. Figured at 570‑327-3730   11   Writer’s telephone no.  .


Sincerely,


David W. Garg, P.E.


Facilities Manager 12 

Waste Management 

cc:
   13   County  

  

   14   Municipality  

    Central Office- Municipal and Residual Waste Division


Jim Echard, Blazosky Associates, Inc.


Dan Spadoni


Joe Figured


Field
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